

**PROPERTY TAXES - NOTICE OF
DELINQUENCY**

2002 GENERAL SESSION
STATE OF UTAH

Sponsor: Marda Dillree

This act modifies the Property Tax Act to change the requirements for a county to provide a notice of delinquency in the payment of property taxes, and to make technical changes.

This act affects sections of Utah Code Annotated 1953 as follows:

AMENDS:

59-2-1332.5, as last amended by Chapter 102, Laws of Utah 2000

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:

Section 1. Section **59-2-1332.5** is amended to read:

59-2-1332.5. Mailing notice of delinquency or publication of delinquent list --

Contents -- Notice.

(1) [~~Except as provided in Subsection (3), on or before December 31 of each year, the~~] The county treasurer shall provide notice of delinquency in the payment of property taxes [~~by: (a) sending a notice, by mail;~~];

(a) except as provided in Subsection (4), on or before December 31 of each calendar year;

and

(b) in a manner described in Subsection (2).

(2) A notice of delinquency in the payment of property taxes shall be provided by:

(a) (i) mailing a written notice, postage prepaid[;];

(A) to each delinquent taxpayer[; record lien holder, and other interested parties requesting notice, which includes:]; and

(B) that includes the information required by Subsection (3)(a); and

(ii) making available to the public a list of delinquencies in the payment of property taxes:

(A) by electronic means; and



28 (B) that includes the information required by Subsection (3)(b); or
 29 (b) publishing a list of delinquencies in the payment of property taxes:
 30 (i) in one issue of a newspaper having general circulation in the county;
 31 (ii) that lists each delinquency in alphabetical order by the last name of the delinquent
 32 taxpayer; and
 33 (iii) that includes the information required by Subsection (3)(b).
 34 (3) (a) A written notice of delinquency in the payment of property taxes described in
 35 Subsection (2)(a)(i) shall include:
 36 (i) a statement that delinquent taxes are due;
 37 (ii) the amount of delinquent taxes due, ~~[exclusive of penalty]~~ not including any penalties
 38 imposed in accordance with this chapter;
 39 (iii) the ~~[names]~~ name of the ~~[owners of the property, if known]~~ delinquent taxpayer;
 40 (iv) (A) a description of the delinquent property; or
 41 (B) the property identification number of the delinquent property; ~~[and]~~
 42 (v) a statement that a penalty shall be imposed in accordance with this chapter; and
 43 ~~[(v)]~~ (vi) a statement that interest [shall accrue] accrues as of January 1 following the date
 44 of the delinquency unless before January 16 the following are paid:
 45 (A) the delinquent taxes~~[-, plus]; and~~
 46 (B) the penalty~~[-, are paid before January 16; or].~~
 47 ~~[(b) publishing a delinquent list in one issue of a newspaper having general circulation in~~
 48 ~~the county.]~~
 49 ~~[(2)]~~ (b) The list of delinquencies described in Subsection ~~[(1)]~~ (2)(a)(ii) or (2)(b) shall
 50 include:
 51 ~~[(a) be arranged alphabetically and contain]~~
 52 (i) the amount of delinquent taxes due, [exclusive of penalty] not including any penalties
 53 imposed in accordance with this chapter; [and]
 54 ~~[(b) contain:]~~
 55 ~~[(i)]~~ (ii) the ~~[names]~~ name of the ~~[owners of the property, if known]~~ delinquent taxpayer;
 56 ~~[(ii)]~~ (iii) (A) a description of the delinquent property; or
 57 (B) the property identification number of the delinquent property; ~~[and]~~
 58 (iv) a statement that a penalty shall be imposed in accordance with this chapter; and

59 ~~[(iii)]~~ (v) a ~~[notice]~~ statement that interest ~~[shall accrue]~~ accrues as of January 1 following
 60 the date of the delinquency unless before January 16 the following are paid:

61 (A) the delinquent taxes~~[-plus];~~ and

62 (B) the penalty~~[-are paid before January 16].~~

63 ~~[(3)-If]~~ (4) Notwithstanding Subsection (1)(a), if the county legislative body extends the
 64 date when taxes become delinquent under Subsection 59-2-1332(1), [the date in Subsection (1)
 65 shall be] the notice of delinquency in the payment of property taxes shall be provided on or before
 66 January 10.

67 (5) (a) In addition to the notice of delinquency in the payment of property taxes required
 68 by Subsection (1), a county treasurer may in accordance with this Subsection (5) mail a notice that
 69 property taxes are delinquent:

70 (i) to:

71 (A) a delinquent taxpayer;

72 (B) an owner of record of the delinquent property;

73 (C) any other interested party that requests notice; or

74 (D) a combination of Subsections (5)(a)(i)(A) through (C); and

75 (ii) at any time that the county treasurer considers appropriate.

76 (b) A notice mailed in accordance with this Subsection (5):

77 (i) shall include the information required by Subsection (3)(a); and

78 (ii) may include any information that the county treasurer finds is useful to the owner of

79 record of the delinquent property in determining:

80 (A) the status of taxes owed on the delinquent property;

81 (B) any penalty that is owed on the delinquent property;

82 (C) any interest charged under Section 59-2-1331 on the delinquent property; or

83 (D) any related matters concerning the delinquent property.

Legislative Review Note

as of 1-3-02 10:34 AM

A limited legal review of this legislation raises no obvious constitutional or statutory concerns.

Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel